From: "ROOT" <root@sctimst.ac.in>
To: "ROOT" <root@sctimst.ac.in>
Date: 14/12/2021 08:47 AM

CME program broadcast from DECU-Studio in ISRO Telemedicine Network at 1430Hrs on 21 December

Subject: 2021

HgIed/ eigdl Dear Sir/Madam,
T e & GH-aaD/ red MRBRI/R-Tfbe A8 gURt

Coordinators/Nodal officers/TM Node In-charge of respective nodes

Please ignore the previous mail.

TR - Feads § waq fafeen Ren @fiens) sare yaro feAie 21 fRawR 2021 @IeER &1
1430 ¥ 1600 T dF Fud fHar T B

The Continuing Medical Education (CME) lecture broadcast in ISRO Telemedicine Network is scheduled
on 215t December 2021 (Tuesday) at 1430 to 1600 Hrs.

fawa Topic : “PIAS-19 AUSCH, FIAS-19 P Afeaad 3R yee="
“COVID-19 updates, Covid-19 Complications and management ”

Jadl Speaker : SI. fHFI=T #gdT / Dr. Minesh Mehta,

ATy, THSI/MBBS, MD
st gifed, 3gHaIEIG/ Shalby Hospital, Ahmedabad

ST, fim=T AedT, STudETaH SEHTd & RN § SR Ade! SRudTd, sfgHareare o Jard & | gyt gr-fafdan
Pl Y A HRHH | M gH 3R 3T JH B 96 BT AR 8 | ARSI BT TR 3F TfSA I IR
& R-FIforcr Aeadh R AT 40 e &t 3afy & fore foran S| S Tt aRTHAT 30 e & fae g
FHal/ T & Iy uReral B omert | afe 3y gR-Rren e ¥ oare™ Ad § SR gt o § YT od § df 39
UHR U T4 DI 1= HAT 3 81 SUINT g

Dr. Minesh Mehta, is a Critical care specialist and serving in Shalby hospital, Ahmedabad. All TM nodes
are requested to attend the CME program and update the knowledge. The lecture will be transmitted on
ISRO’s Telemedicine network from DECU studios and would be of around 40 Minutes duration, followed by
interaction with the remote centers/nodes for about 30 minutes. It would be very useful in sharing the
knowledge, if your Telemedicine node receive the lecture and join during the interaction session.

1t RRA Bl & TH-aID/Aed BRI/ e e guRt ¥ feqid 16, 17, 20 GF=R 2021 P ST
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Request Coordinators/Nodal officer/TM node In-charge of all working nodes to participate in functional

testing of each TM node on 16, 17 and 20 December 2021 from DECU, Studio. All are requested to
functional test their TM nodes in respect of audio/video quality during interaction. Coordinators/Nodal
officer/TM node In-charge of all the TM nodes to ensure that the systems are working to enable them to
participate in the session. In case any problem, kindly contact TM hub and DECU, ISRO on details given
below;
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Note: In case there is an interruptions during lecture session, all are requested to login again to see
the program when program broadcast resume. All are requested to login in CME (student End) only




and do not login in Tele-Vital TM Software. Coordinators of All TM canters are requested to write the
attendance of participants in the chat box.

TXH, FTAR H gR-FIfFeT 89 TM HUB at ISTRAC, Bangalore

B TR BT I .

Hub Engineer Phone Numbers : 080-28094465, 28094462, 28094459
'st—flﬂ Udl E-mail address: spacenethub@istrac.gov.in

SH-3II 3fgHGIETG DECU- ISRO Ahmedabad

Acadh AN $g, SH/3W HFHEIG

Network Monitoring Centre, DECU/ISRO Ahmedabad: 079-26912513

S% ¥fedl DECU Studio : 079-26912585

oft T5ig HHT Mr. Gajendra Meena : 079-26913141, 26913138, 9426743448 (M)
ot 3Rfde @rtt, g™, Seaus!

Mr. Arvind Tyagi, Head, TMND:  079-26913144, 09428010737
3 g fb dpa H 3ifde I 31feIes AT T o |

Hoping to have maximum participation.

HTHR With regards

WWW/Arvind Kumar Tyagi

g 3fY.-«uH. 5. /sci/Engr-sG”

YUUTT/Head

R Aeadhd fqUTT (¢1.UH.TH.81.)- TH.TH.E1. S - %/ TeleMedicine Networks Division(TMND)-SMTG-DECU
HRd YD / Govt. of India

3idfef faHTT / Department of Space (DOS)

WHWW / Space Applications Center

YR 3iaiRef WWW/ Indian Space Research Organisation (ISRO)

3{gHGIdIG -3¢00%4 / Ahmedabad 380015

Phone +91-79-26913144, 2691 3189, 94280 10737

Do the best, Leave the rest : " $i\eg yiag fiar
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